



Exponent[®]
Engineering & Scientific Consulting

Ellen P Donovan, MPH

Director, Business Development
149 Commonwealth Drive | Menlo Park, CA 94025
(650) 688-6940 tel | edonovan@exponent.com

Professional Profile

Ms. Ellen Donovan has over 15 years of scientific consulting experience in the areas of health sciences, risk assessment, and environmental health. Ms. Donovan leverages her technical training and consulting experience to develop and implement corporate initiatives to drive business development and growth, with a focus on client service excellence. She has experience in marketing, communication, and works with Exponent's senior management, practice leaders and individual consultants to ensure that clients are connected to the right resources to solve their technical challenges.

In addition to her environmental health training, Ms. Donovan has over five years of experience in biomedical research and molecular biology. She has assessed data involving health outcomes due to environmental exposures, as well as historical data collected from industrial hygiene programs and occupational medical surveillance programs. She has experience characterizing the risks associated with exposure to a variety of chemicals as well as investigated the health risks associated with pathogen exposures in environmental and occupational settings.

Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

M.P.H., Public Health, University of California, Berkeley, 2004

B.S., Microbiology, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, 1998

Prior Experience

Principal, Americas Service Line Leader, Health Sciences. Ramboll. 2017-2019

Director of Business Development, Senior Managing Health Scientist, Cardno ChemRisk, 2004-2017

Research Assistant, University of California, San Francisco, Institute of Neurodegenerative Diseases, 2000-2002

Research Assistant, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Department of Internal Medicine, Allergy and Immunology, 1998-2000